II.

I1I.

IV.

VI.

Walker County
Planning Commission Meeting

January 15,2026
6:00 P.M.
Walker County Civic Center

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

ELECTION OF THE 2026 PLANNING COMMISSION OFFICERS

READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR NOVEMBER 20, 2025 MEETING

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING:

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

. REZONE:

G&W Metalworks: Requests a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to RA (Residential/Agricultural) for property
located at 2357 Lower Mill Creek Road LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax map & parcel number 0-588-004F.

Ralph Paul Leming: Requests a partial rezone of 2.96 acres from A-1 (Agricultural) to RA
(Residential/Agricultural) for property located at 0 Old Mineral Springs Road LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax
map & parcel number 0-315-001.

Thomas Guthrie: Requests a partial rezone of 2.00 acres from A-1 (Agricultural) to RA
(Residential/Agricultural) for property located at 3017 W. Cove Road Chickamauga, GA. 30707. Tax map &
parcel number 0-243-032.

Joan Brown: Requests a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to CN (Neighborhood Commercial) for property
located at 6280 Hwy 151 LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax map & parcel number 0-516-005.

Alfredia Spence & Willie Shropshire: Requests a partial rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to R-2
(Residential) for property located at 0 Old Villanow Road LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax map & parcel number
0-524-029.



6. Joseph Hawkins: Requests a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to RA (Residential/Agricultural) for property
located at 1007 Kendrick Switch Road Chickamauga, GA. 30707. Tax map & parcel number 0-262-019.

7. See Rock City: Requests a rezone from R-1 (Residential) to C-1 (Commercial) for property located at 0 Hwy
157 Lookout Mountain, GA. 30750. Tax map & parcel 0-044-001.

8. Linda Jones: Requests a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to RA (Residential/Agricultural) for property
located at 1142 Villanow Mill Creek Road LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax map & parcel number 0-579-008A.

VII. MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING:

VIII. MOTION TO GO INTO NEW BUSINESS:

1. G&W Metalworks

2. Ralph Paul Leming

3. Thomas Guthrie

4. Joan Brown

S. Alfredia Spence & Willie Shropshire
6. Joseph Hawkins

7. See Rock City

8. Linda Jones

VIII: ADJOURNMENT:



See Rock City ]

G‘Hwy,

1%

Thomas Guthrie

ROSSVI

Walker County Roads

WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA

HORPE

SCALE INMILES

+

Alfredia Spence & Willie Shropshire

FAYETTE

Ralph Paul Leming

GA Hwy 157

-

Y
"m‘-b)

7o

Joan Brown

Linda Jones

o
5
=

s

G&W Metalworks




Walker County Planning Commission
Minutes

November 20, 2025
Walker County Civic Center
6:00 PM

ATTENDEES:

Planning Commission Members Walker County Planning Staff

Rob Walthour Jon Pursley, Planning Director

Randy Pittman Kristy Parker, Planning Commission Secretary
John Morehouse

Stan Porter

Todd Holt

Will Ingram

I. CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Pittman called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

II. ROLL CALL:

III. READING & APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 16, 2025 MEETING MINUTES:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve the October 16th minutes. Stan Porter made a motion
to approve the minutes as is. Todd Holt seconded the motion to approve. Will Ingram abstain from the vote. The
motion to approve carried.

IV. MOTION TO OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to open the public hearing. John Morehouse made a motion to
open the public hearing. Will Ingram seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to open the
public hearing carried.



V. PUBLIC HEARING:

New Business:

1. Ronnie Martin: Chairman Pittman asked if Mr. Martin was present. Ronnie Martin came forward and stated
that years ago he turned part of his garage into an apartment after getting a divorce and would now like to build
a house on the property. There was some discussion on the fact that tax records show there being a house on the
property, but Mr. Martin stated there was not a house just his garage. His son Keith Martin came forward and
explained that his dad uses the garage to work on trucks, but it was just a small apartment inside and it would
convert back to all garage after his house is built.

2. Clarence Lowell Poteet: Chairman Pittman asked if Mr. Poteet was present. Lowell Poteet came forward
with his son Steven. Steven Poteet stated that his house is beside his dad’s house and his brother lives behind
him. He stated that the property is not used for agricultural and that they would like to rezone it so that his dads
house could be on a one-acre tract, and the rest can be added to the son’s property.

VI: MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to close the public hearing. Todd Holt made a motion to close the
public hearing. Rob Walthour seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to close the public
hearing carried.

VII: MOTION TO OPEN NEW BUSINESS:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to open the new business. John Morehouse made a motion to
open new business. Stan Porter seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to open new
business carried.

VIII: NEW BUSINESS:

1. Ronnie Martin: Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve or deny the variance request.
Todd Holt made a motion to approve the variance with the stipulation that after the new house is built that the
appartment in the garage will be done away with. John Morehouse seconded the motion to approve with the
stipulations. The vote was unanimous. The motion to approve with stipulations carried.

2. Clarence Lowell Poteet: Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve or deny this rezone. Stan
Porter made a motion to approve. Todd Holt seconded the motion to approve. The vote to approve was
unanimous. The motion to approve carried.



IX: ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to adjorn. Todd Holt made a motion to adjorn. Rob Walthour
seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to adjoin carried.

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Chairman

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Secretary

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Director



WALKER COUNTY Owner: G&W Metal Works LLC
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: same

Location of 2357 Lower Mill Creek Road
Property: LaFayette, GA. 30728

Tax map & parcel number 0-588-004F

PC Meeting Date: 1/15/2025

| |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting to rezone the property from A-1(Agricultural)
to RA(Residential/Agricultural) so the property can be
divided. Property is 4.56 acres.

DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows
Greenspace/Conservation Area. This recommends

recreational activities and open space preservation.

Projected Area:

{0588 = 005A

#0588, 1 005

05861 10073




Walker County Planning Office

Rezane, Conditlonzl Use Variance & Vartancs Application

E_] Rezone [CIcorditianal Us? Variazice [ variancs

Current Zoning: ' Requested Change:
2N LA
Map & Parcel Date: Fee:
PR g ooy e - y T TRoeem ey N
OoXY OuYdE  |fe -F-did 75°C

Applicant/Owner & Phone: oT \\‘! ﬁfléh'ﬁ!c’r WC /ol =S ¥ /- :? 559.'

Street Name & Numbers [0 M if{ {ree fr 257 706" 97',;;() -7
Mailing Address:_2Hy  Fulif Of. | ifulptie 67 30719
City, State, zip code: _| ATA 01 Gn _ “grayg

Reauest | Nezon/ & From P«Eﬂ’{(/(} s |
To RA S0 4ner e Cov Divde
Ine _ Propersi

ELANNING COMMISSION PECOMMENDATION;

O AFPROVED AS SURMITTED

O APPROVED WITH CONDITIORS

- [0 TABLED
1 DEMIAL

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FINAL DECISION:

e O APPHOVED AS SUBMITTED

— [0 ABPROVED WITH CONDITIONS
O TAELED
O DEsraL

The allwing disclasure s requiced of 12 applicant(s) by Section 35-674 of 0,0,G.A, Tae fallowing is for
disclzzure purposes ondy and dess mot disguzlity the potizian,

WIthin the past ewa yuars, bave you made either campalgn conteizutions nkallsg 3250.00 or rvom and/for
giver, gifts Baving value of $250.00 or enare to 2 Jocal governmess efficial whn will be reszonzlble for
maling a recosimanidation vr decisicn on the spplizetion? YIS O NO AT YES, then on & sepusats page,
pleass furnish the fallowleg ialesnation:

A) The name of the lacai gowtrranent fiicial{s) ta whom cashy contributice o Rift was mada.

B} The total dolfar amusenns) of vach ampalgn made by the applicant 1c essh local ctficiat &aring the
twa yuszs fmmaediately prezeding the filling of the applicstion.

€} An aramersticn and description of each gilt huving wslue cf $250.00 or more made Ty the
opplicast to ezzh lotal governament officlal within th: past bao vears,

Signature of Applicant/Cwiner:

/
ﬁguw;‘:‘?' B~ (0-39-2%

APPLICANT/OWNER DATE




Zoning Map:




Future Land Use Map:

| i WS N .
— Roeads ~ —+— Railroads Lukes & Ponds | i Crossroad Community
< ; P s
—— Highways Rivers & Streams | City Limits
Character Arcas
- Adtivity Center - Downtawen Mueed Use Historic Mil! Redevelopment Area - Residentind Redevelopnrent Area
Adtivity Destination District Estate Residential Industrral Rural Residential
Agricultuse / Farestry ~ Fairpland Proper Lockout Mountain: Neighborhood Seizool
Awrport Gateway Corridor Ml Villags Tows Center
County Sulbuerban Greenspace / Conservation Area Missionary Ridge Resudential Traditional Neiglthorhood
Downtown Bustness District Histaric Downtown Mived Use




2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Figure 49. Old Mineral Springs Road

Suggested Development Strategy:

Greenspace/Conservation: Chickamauga,
LaFayette, and Walker County

Description:  These are undsveloped or sparsely
developed lands more suitable for environmental
protections, e.g. scenic views, steep slopes where
development unsustainable, floodplains, wetlands, and
wildlife management areas. Example locations within
Walker County are Crockford-Pigeon Mountain Wildlife
Management Areas, Johns Mountain Wildlife
Management Area, Lula Land Trust, and Zahnd Wildlife

Management Area.

1. Promote passive-use tourism and recreational activities, e.g. hiking, biking, hunting, and fishing.

2. Investininfrastructure that promotes recreational activities in hiking, biking, hunting, and fishing.

3. When appropriate, apply for and promote the purchasing of conservation easements.

4. Public investments in new park creation.

5. Public investments in park maintenance.

Land uses:
» Parks/Recreation/Conservation

Key Word Objectives: FRecreational activities, Open space preservation, Regional cooperation, private

investments, Park creation, Park maintenance



10.

11.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
No gain to the public

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by G&W Metal Works
since September 2025.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be. The parcel does not meet the requirements for A-1 zone and
there are several other parcels around it under five acres.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Greenspace/Conservation.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
Property is 4.56 acres and does not currently meet the regulations for A-1 zoning.



~ WALKER COUNTY Owner: Ralph Paul Leming
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: Same

Location of 0 Old Mineral Springs Road
Property: LaFayette, GA. 30728

Tax map & parcel numbers 0-315-001

| PC Meeting Date: | 1/15/2026

|

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting to rezone 2.96 acres from A-1 to RA

DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Agricultural/Foresty
Area that suggests limited new development

|

{
£ 03158 001AT RS

£ 3068 003
255

03154 0028




Walker County Planning Office

Rezone, Conditional Use Variance & Variance Application

Mﬁe«mm Clcorditional Uaz Variznze 1 wariznes
i Currant Zoning: Raqueasted Changs:
A\ A4
M:trp & Parcel Date: Fea:
C-3S - col

- zfir?;-m ey j’% _/}u{‘ gT) ')4]x9 ~
)

™
|._I [ .
Applicant/Owmer & Phone: _ {38 0 FAu okl P

&

L
Z;":; 1{-_';3"" ’-fd: i

7, A
Street Mams & Mumber _gﬁ“ Ay ia ! 4;)'&" ¥

. o _ R 4 ¢i;{-, ' 4 /i,;
Blalling Address: _ A4S 0000 ._/3'15.-}_,1.;,:.4.} '-,-/,f..f‘,v o / =

J 3 ¥ -~ g \"‘:‘1‘.' N
City, State, Zip Code:_LAFAL Efe (D4 L 2700
(_\Va‘::'?' i 4 Il l"?" . =
: LY e ,-_:4}; Cié' fl!}'.v;' (<8

Do . L |
Eequesi: /;e B A R oV 4 Py TR e

) | ; ; 4 .
'7“1_.-‘ f:-i- < r!f__}}]}_,f]éﬁ@{' !‘I’ f‘jic} i '.!:«.J_", / ;I‘i', il
&

PLAMUMENG COMMISS I RECOMMENDATION;
L] APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

O AFPROVED WITH CONDICIONS

{1 TABLED

[0 DENIAL

EQARD 0OF CQMIIISSIONE RS FINAL DECISION:

[0 AFPROVED AS SUBMITTED

O AMPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

! TABLED

0 pzenaL

The follewing dischsurs B eaquaired of the applicant(s) by Sachion 35-678 ol O G The followiag is fur
disclosure purposes oaly and does pot cizqualily tha petition.

within the pEst two yeaars, kave wou made sitker campalzn condribeticns tatzting $250.00 ar caare andfor
Riven gifts kading value of 325090 or muce to 3 local gevarnmins efficlal whe wit! bs respopsible for
making a reoommendation or declslen o applicatica? YES {J No @1 YES, thenion a depdrate pags,
please fiznisk tha following iafarmation:

A} The name of the Yozal gevernment ofncial(s) i whom cash contriation or pift was mads,

E} Tha total dollar ameuni(3) of sach campaiga mads by the applicant £x cach luesi offical durtzg tha
Twa years Immadiately pracading the filling of the applisation.

4 eraivrration and deseription of gk ifi having value of $230,00 or mase made by the
applicant b2 #ich lacal govarnment officiul within the past twa yaars,

o

Signature of Applicant/Ownai:
I'\I P I"' » J

I N —L‘ﬂ"f'-ﬂf' ' —

APPLICANT/OWNER ) DATE




Zoning Map




Future Land Use Map:

o
Roads ~ —+— Railroads Lakes & Ponds | i Crossroad Community
z o Fo—— : . /0
—— Highways Rivers & Streams L..._r'! City Limits
Character Arcas
- Activity Center - Dowentawn Mived Use Historic Mill Redevelopsment Area - Residential Redeveluprent Area
Actiuity Destination District Estate Residential Industrial Rural Residential
Agriculture / Forestry Fairylard Proper Lookout Mountain Nedghborhood Sehool
Airport Guteway Corridor Mill Village Town Center
County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Area Missionary Ridge Resudestial , Traditisnal Neighborhood

Downtows Business District Historic Downtown Mived Use



2022-2032 Walksr County Joint Comgprehensive Flan

Agricultural/Forestry: Walker County

Description: Sparsely  settled open  areas
cantaining farms, woods, and cultivation.

Figur= 48. Hwy 193 near Nickajack Rd.

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Limit new development
2. Protect farmland and open space
3. Promote use of conservation easements by landowners
4. Limit the number of residzntia! subdivisicns, requiring cluster or conservation subdivision design
5. Restrict commesrcial and residential development
6. Promote these sreas for passive-use tourism,recreation
/. Widen roadways only when abzolutely necessary
&. Cerefully design rosdway zlterations to minimizz visual impacts
S. Preserve agricultural lands for the next generation of farmears
1C. Resurface and repair roads when and where necessary.
Land uses:
*  Agricuiture/Forestry

¢ Residentia!
*  Parks/Recreation/Conssrvation
‘W
Ney Word Objectives: Conservation, Agriculture, Forestry, Low-density development, Conservation
subdivision, Trails, Gpen space preservation, Environmental pratections, Sense of place



1.

B

10.

11,

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner: No gain to the public

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Leming family since
before 1972.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Agricultural/Forestry.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
Rezone recommended by the Board of Commissioners.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Thomas Guthrie
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: Same

Location of 3017 W. Cove Road
Property: Chickamauga, GA. 30707

Tax map & parcel numbers 0-243-032

| PC Meeting Date: | 1/15/2026

| |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting to rezone 2.00 acres from A-1 to RA

DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Agricultural/Foresty
Area that suggests limited new development

Projected Area:

02435:001: J .1 & o A e
die y AT 240243, 1002 T BREgE

02521 001"
g

s 0243} 020" 'A"b‘::{. )

02437 042 % IR At
&R e T A -2 102435 029 1155 2 %

| S



Walker County Planning Office

Rezere, Conditional Use Variance & Variance Application

}i({ezmw [Jcondiitonal Use Vasiznee [ vaciance

Current Zoning: Requested Change:
! Rezane to R-
- ;'l“’\ ) ﬁ
Map & Percel Date; Fee:
E:' -;?‘% 3' ":J 'A:’!‘»?—

Thamas Guthrie 423-304-6559
3017 W, Cove Rd, Chickamauga

Applicant/Owmer & Phone:

Street Narne & Number:
Malling Address: 211 Darrowby Dr,
Oaltewah TN 37363

City, State, Zip Code:

" \

Request: Rezone property to R-B L 2 on TS,

BLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
[0 APFROVED AS SUBMITIED

O APPROVED WITL CONDITIONS

O TABLED

O bewiaL

BOARD OF COMMISSIONESS FINAT, DECISION:

[0 APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

[0 AFPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

[0 TA3LED

[1 nEmMaL

T falkewing disclosure Is foquired of the appiizantis) by Seetisa 36-67A of 0.C.0.A The Feliswing Ls for
discleszre purpases unly and dces mot dlsqualify the petition.

Withlz the fust twa years, kave you made either campalgn contributions {atafing $250.00 or mare endlsr
given gifts having value of $250.00 or more to a local gwerment oFical wha will ke responsible for
makieg a reseramendation or dectsion on she wpplication? Y=5 £ NO M YES, then cn a separate page,
pleasa farnish the following infsrmaticn;

A) The name of the lecaf govarmmens offlcial(s} ta wheen cash contributizn or gils was made.

B} The total delflas ammoanbls) of exch campaign nzade by the applicans o each lozal official duaring the
Etwa years immediately preceding the filling of the application.

C) Ar¢rameration and deseription of esch gist having value ¢f $250,04 or more mads by the
applicast to exzh Jecal povernmens alficial within the pait two years.

Signature of Applicanz/Owner:

Themas Guthrie 11-13-25
APPLICANT/OWNER DATE




Zoning Map




Future Land Use Map:

Roads ~ —+— Railroads . Lakes & Ponds {_____i Crossroad Conumunity
—— Highways Rivers & Streams i__.::; City Linits
Character Areas
m Adivity Center - Dawntawsn Mived Use @m‘ Historic Mill Redevelopment Area w Residential Redeveloprent Area
Agtivity Destination District Estate Residential L Industrial Rural Residential
Agriculture // Forestry Fairylard Proper Loekout Mountas: Nedghborfiood Selrool
- Awrport Guteway Corvidur - Mill Village Towa Center
County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Area Misstanary Ridge Resulential Traditisnal Neighborhood

Downtown Busmess District Historic Dowrttown ‘ Mived Use



2022-2032 Walker County faint Comprehensive Flan

Agricultural/Forestry: Walker County

Description: Sparsely  settled open areas
containing farms, waods, and cultivation.

Figur= 48. Hwy 193 near Nickzjack Rd.

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. LUimit new development
2. Protect farmiznd and cpen space
3. Promote use of conservation easements by landowners
4. Limit the number of rezidential subdivisiens, requiring cluster or conservation subdivision design
5. Restrict commercial and residential development
€. Promote these zrezs for passive-uss tourism/recreation
7. Widen roadways onfy when abselutely necessary
&.  Carefully d=sign roedwsy slterations to minimize visual impacts
8. Preserve agricultural lands for the next generation of farmers
10. Resurface and repair roads when and whers necessary.
Land uses:
*  Agriculture/Forestry
*  Residential

¢  Parks/Recreation/Conssrvation

Key Word Objectives: Conservation, Agriculture, Forestry, Low-density development, Censervation
subaivision, Trails, Open space preservation, Enviranmental protections, 5ense of place



L.

i

10.

1L

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner: No gain to the public

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Gutherie family
since before 1972.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Agricultural/Forestry.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
Rezone recommended by the Board of Commissioners.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Joan Brown
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: Terry Patel
Location of 6280 Hwy 151
Property: LaFayette, GA. 30728
Tax map & parcel number 0-516-005
PC Meeting Date: 1/15/2025

l |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting to rezone the property from A-1(Agricultural)
to CN (Neighborhood Commercial) so they can build a
fuel station/truck service center/travel center. Property is
15.46 +/-acres

DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Crossroads Community.
This encourages small retail establishments over big box
stores but does allow for commercial use.

Projected Area:
il = Bh ﬁ S, 4

05152 - 015A

WA T S/ N\ .
> T 105152000521 ERva- g £ %%
i A s - el L
¢ ‘_L, p ,.,:‘ m “a l
RO | Y| SR vl |
OMI CEMETERY, RDa—1

G303 @3 (6250)
s 0516 006A'
A ’
k] L
\7 ‘ /
I

10516310111 GRER

1!

0515{&00 AL 'f":
7 003A iEo%.;

|



Walker County Planning Office

Pezone, Conditional Use Variance & Vatiznce Application

A Kezene OCenditienal Vie Vasiance O wasiarse

Current Zoning: Requested Change:
Neightarkcod Commersia! (CN)
Map & Parcel Dater Fee:
[ 0515 008 12103125 $300.00

sz Joan Wilens Gameron Brewn fowner] ) Terry Patal (applicart)
-Applicant/Owner & Phone:

Street Namé & Numbes: 6280 GA HAVY 151

Mailing Address: ~ 3448 EAST HWY 138

'_jt}'n Stats, Zip Code: LaFayetle, GA 30723

Request: Rexana from A-1 te Neighborhood Ceetmercial (CN) for dhe corstruction of a fual

Fuel staticn ard Truek Service Center [ Traval Centar tsite plan attzched herelo 55 Extvbit AT

ELANMING COMMISEION RECOMMENTATION:
[ APEROVED AS SUBMITTED

[0 APEROVED WITH CONDITICNS

[0 TAELED

0O oRvaL

EQARD OF COMMISSIONERS FINAT, DECISION:

. [1 APFROVED AS SUBMITTED

O ATFROVED WITE CONDITIONS

[ TASLED

3 DENIAT

Tet Fellowing disclosure is raquiced cf the ipplicant(s) by Sesticn 36-57A of O.C.GA The Tellowing is for
disclosure parpeses gnly and does not Exqualiy the pebition

Within the fust beo years, have yon mmade etber campaign contribuifons totaling $150.03 ar mors ander
ghven gifts' Eaving walus of £250,60 o more to a [peal Rovernment ¢fficial who will he recponsibie for
making & scommendatice et desision on the appiication? ¥E5 OO Mo [, i ¥ES, thex on a separace page,
pleasa fuszish the following information:;

A) The nzme of th loca! government official{s} ta whem eash contribution or £t was made,

B) Tz ot dallsr amount{s) of exch AEzalgn siade by the applicane i each Joezt cficsal durop the
two years immadistely preceding the filllmg of thy applicaten.

C) Af ecamesation and descripdon of each £ift having walue ef $250,00 e= mere mads by tha
applicart b5 wach Inza) governissiie official within the past two years,

Signature of Applicant/Owmer:
i e 2 -%-25

APPLICANT/OWNER DATE



{sre Anva: - B i..":h?n__.mu, e _
[ AT BF PANIMIAL FLCO TZahE
mg Emcgnmgﬂmg k—.igﬂg_{kp-g
nv.v-n_.l:{- nm_-nmrEh.g. :
sx_uﬂznunz_zﬂ 22 ”.. >_.B=2_SE>_. ;
_.B.ammu‘naz_zow | l-omEBALCOMNSEEW.

u,_.ms_nuqk,mﬂuwrz%@ :

>-...i.=!t.l..€ .iu-v..s,.E
il mpsied.

NOTE: CONTRACTOR SUALL VERIFY. uo:zutﬁ -
ELKYATIONS FRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

: N

“eeany

Wi wdBR

8 2009 Dehinz Engisuerieg Cotsultsay, LLG, A s reserverl. These ol

ingy andd "

| deteiliane the iy

m

DE

- ' Py
FLAN .
SKYLUINE BLULDERS £1e
L-STARE  TRUCK 510 I

PIELINCNARY STE




7 D G'E E 5' 1 D 4 E telickael Paul Bunch - \"I\&: Fresident ~ Diate IL/I62025

North Georgia Surveying

Date: Novernber 26, 2025

RE: Verified Distance Certification for Pro posed Travel Cencer Building

To Whom Tt May Concern;

North Georgia Surveying, Inc. performed the ficld survey used in preparation of rhe
“C-Store / Truck Stop - Skyline Builders, [LC” Preliminary Site Plan prepared by Dalton
Enginecring Consultants and dated 11-19-2025. The measurements and mapping shown on
the referenced plan are derived from field dara collected personally by me and under my
direction,

Based on my survey and verification of the distances depicted on the preliminary drawing, I
certify the following;

The building labeled “Travel Center” on the preliminary plan is located over 300 feet from
the property line of the school and over 300 feet from the doors of the church.

These distances are reflected an the drawing and are consistent with the conditions
established by the field survey conducted by North Georgia Surveying, Inc.
Reference: Preliminary Sice Plan, Page 1,

f=

North Georgia

— ; xs.i,?‘,
SURVEYING _ v
292 Erwin Road S.E 2\ evmsmane |5
Adairsville, GA 30103 A 5

i, G50




Zoning Map




Future Land Use Map:

KEMPRD

e P . .
Roads ~ —+— Railroads Lukes & Ponds | | Crossroad Community
" % [ el T o
—— Highways Rivers & Streams |+ City Limits
Character Arcas
- Ativity Center - Dawntown Mived Use Historic Mill Redevelopment Area - Residential Redeveloprrent Area
Adtivity Destination Distewct Estate Residential Inedustrial Rural Residential
Agriculture / Forestry ﬁa Fairyland Proper Lockout Mountain Neghborhood Sclzaol
Alrport Gateway Corridor Mill Village Town Center
County Subrban Greenspare /' Comservation Araz Missionary Ridge Residential Traditional Neghborhood
Downtown Busimess District Histaric Dawntows Mixed Use



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Crossroads Community: Chickamauga
and Walker County

Description: Rural unincorporated  histeric
communities located at the intersection of main
thoreughfares. Crossroad Communities contains a
mixture of uses, such os single family residential and
commercial, but public/institution activities, such as
a fire department.  These locations are typically
automobile focused, lacking infrastructure neesdzsd
for pedestrian mobiliity. Commercial retail in these
Exgune S0 Villanow Community, Walker County  joeqtions often provides household goods and
Georgia groceries. Other activities often include local retail
services

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Provide incentives or revise local development regulations for beautification, landscaping, and

signage.

2. Provide nseded infrastruciure to support additicnal commercial activities and residential
development at the Crossroads Community, preventing fragmenting the surrounding rural
landscape. Infrastructure improvements may include high spesd internet, water and sewerage,

and sidewalks.
3. Encourage small retzil establishments over big box stores.
4. Permit consensation subdivision designs that protect nearby open space.

5. Whenever possible, connect to regional network of gresnspace and trails available to pedestrians,
bicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transportation.

Land uses:
¢ Commercial
¢ Residaential
e Public/Institutional

Key Word Qbjectives: Main throughfares intersections, Local retail commercial, Residential, Cluster or
conservation subdivision, new infrastructure, improved infrastructure, pedestrian friendly, Sense of place,
Trails.



L.

2.

10.

I1.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner: Would allow larger trucks to stay on main highway for fueling.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Gutherie family
since before 1972.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Crossroads Community.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
Crossroads Community does allow for commercial use



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Alfredia Spence & Willie
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT Shropshire

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: Christie Shelton

Location of 0 Old Villanow Road
Property: LaFayette, GA. 30728

Tax map & parcel number 0-524-029

PC Meeting Date: 1/15/2025

| |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting to rezone one acre of the 6.39 from A-
1(Agricultural) to R-2(Residential) so the property can be
divided. The part to be divided will front Hwy 151

DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Crossroad Community.

Projected Area:

N M

TSR

, 05152 02’8'@2 m
(& S —

|

A ]
*" o W
Hos152; (027, |

1§ 40524012D 5 o2,
L

7/ S : ‘ B
BURNS D Dy : e B 0504 012H "
TR f0524 DIZE S Do 043G :

56574
0515224033

oy &
110524, 1029

0524, 1013A




0 oy
A1 Lq NE

S X
T
:{‘f“éﬂvw&

i
LTI

for o
AR
P

AT

g3 P

g
AT




Zoning Map




Future Land Use Map:

=
>
g
=

gro—tney . .
Roads —+— Railreads Lakes ¢ Ponds | | Crossroad Community
. " 9 g " g ooy
—— Highways Rivers & Streams L.....} City Limits
Character Areas
- Adtivity Center - Downtown Miced Use Historic Mill Redevelopment Area - Residentiol Redeveloporent Area
Activity Destination District Estate Residential Industrral Raral Residential
Agricultuse / Forestry  Fairpland Proper Lookout Mountain Neighborfood Scizaol
Airport Guteway Corridor Mill Village Town Center
County Suburban Greenspace // Conservation Are Missionary Ridge Residential Traditiostal Neighborlood

Downtown Business District Historic Dawntows Mived Usz



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Crossroads Community: Chickamauga
and Walker County

Description: Rural unincorporated  historic
communities located ot the intersection of main
thoroughfares. Crossroad Communities contains a
mixture of uses, such as single family residential and
commercial, but public/institution activities, such as
a fire department. These locations are typically
automobile focused, lacking infrastructure needsd
for pedestrian mobiiity. Commercial retail in these
bgure 50 Villanow Community, Walker CoUNtY  [ocqtions often provides household goods and
Georgia groceries. Qther activities often include local retail
services

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Provide incentives ar revise local development regulations for beautification, landscaping, and

signage.

2. Provide nseded infrastructure to support additional commercial activities and residential
development at the Crossroads Community, preventing fragmenting the surrounding rural
landscape. Infrastructure improvements may include high spesd internet, water and seweraze,
and sidewalks.

3. Encourage small retail establishments aver big box stores.
4. Permit conservation subdivision designs that protect nearby open space.

5. Whenever possible, connect to regional network of greenspace and trails available to pedestrians,
bicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transpertation.

Land uses:
* Commercial
¢ Residential
¢ Public/Institutional

Key Word Objectives: Main throughfares intersections, Local retail commercial, Residential, Cluster or
conservation subdivision, new infrastructure, improved infrastructure, pedestrian frisndiy, Sense of place,
Trails.



1.

b3

10.

11.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural) & C-1 (Commercial)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None '

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner: No gain to the public.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by the Spence &
Shropshire family since before 1999.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Crossroads Community.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
Property currently not used as agricultural and surrounded by smaller lots to the south and west.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Joseph Hawkins
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: same

Location of 1007 Kendrick Switch Road
Property: Chickamauga, GA. 30707

Tax map & parcel number 0-262-019

PC Meeting Date: 1/15/2025

| I

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting to rezone the property from A-1(Agricultural)
to RA(Residential/Agricultural) so the property can be
divided. Property is 3 acres.

DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Agriculture/Forestry
Area. This recommends to limit new development

Projected Area:

{02627 10237 %

4 02628 005H 4, < 0XEB 7 -

: ] , Tl 026287024380 1 570t 02680
2 ; ¢ = “ i v [ : ;
026211010 610236500 pe : ; ; LSS | L i

s

i




Walker County Planning Office
!;-Zane, Coaditional Use Variznce & Varijance Applicaticn

Razone O<eaditlonal Use Variance [J Variance
Current Zoning: Requestre.d Change: ]
HH A A
Map & Parcel Date: Fee: |
(D2l DY j12res | 75 1

Y S =l I | PR e
Applicant/Owner & Phone: _ _Y')'t_ L \UC'&' [L J-'! ";“d‘—i*, _ =
= =

' T ] 4 FY
s P T i (:—] 9 Al J%(’ S ey o e
Streat Name & Nurnber: iﬁb\f% ‘\,{i{'ﬂ Lir R O e I-‘.,__ R J' e ATy {_4__,;_{& a ‘\_} [
c_: P’ S ] ' ’j
Mailing Address: Py S )
f‘—" gz ‘_: B s 5 'f.- 1 J = N A N
City, State, Zip Code: _| ”‘1 (0 TU FIWh o e t\r:—} ,*f- =0R 7

i S g a0 - __Y".

) — . N [

Request; )\ﬂ ¥y v R ~ [ “.I FJ’ =
- 1

BLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
(] AFPROVED AS SUBMITTED

O APPROVED WITH CONDITIORS

O TABLED

] DEMIAL

BOARD OF COMMISSIOMERS FIMAT, DECISION:

O APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

[0 APPROVED WITH CONDITIORS

O TAELED

0 pernaL

Tee fPllzwing disciosire & peguired of the 2ppEcantis) by Saction 35-674 of 0.C.G.&. The following is far
<iiciossy putpsses only and does not disqualify the patitos

Withir: the pazt bwa years, hawe you made dither campaizn contribations totating 325000 e maps andfar
Riven ghits having vase of $250.00 or muore to a Iozal goveenment etficiel i ke will be responsible for
king i e daticn or declslan cr U applisation? YES [1 NOL. I YES, then an a separate pag,

please fernish th felfewing information;

A) Tha pame of the Ja:8] government officialis) bz whom essh consribution or Eif waz mada.

B} The ressl dallar (=) of sach paign mads by the appliciss ta vach Josal odficlal during the
two years Immedizsely pracedieg the flling of the sgplizzclon.

€} Anenumeralon ard desceigtion of each giet having value of £250.00 or matw made by the
3pplicant ta eash local government offlcial wittin the past bww yeurs,

-
Signature of Applicant/Owfier;

- A e 11/ ;%.g’us) [F10 ’,7{/7/

EPPLICANT/OWNER DATE




Zoning Map




Future Land Use Map:

. — 3
Roads ~ —+— Railreads Lakes & Ponds | J Crossroad Community
s . s (PSRN =
— Highways ——~ Rivers & Streams |_____z City Limits
Character Areas
- Activity Center - Downtown Mixed Use Historic Mill Redevelopment Area - Residential Redevelopment Arec
Activity Destination District ~ Estate Residential  Industrial Rural Residential
Agriculture / Forestry __'!v Fairyland Proper Lookout Mountain Neighborhood School
Airport Gateway Corridor Mill Village Town Center
County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Area Missionary Ridge Residential Traditional Neighborhood

Downtown Business District Historic Downtown Mixed Use



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Agricultural/Forestry: Walker County

Description: Sparsely settled open areas
containing farms, woods, and cultivation.

Figure 48. Hwy 193 near Nickajack Rd.

Suggested Development Strateay:
1. Limit new development
2. Protect farmiand and open space
3. Promote use of conservation easements by landowners
4. Llimit the number of residential subdivisions, requiring cluster or conservation subdivision design
5. Restrict commercial and residential development
6. Promote these areas for passive-use tourism/recreation
7. Widen roadways only when absolutely necessary
8. Carefully design roadway alterations to minimize visual impacts
8. Preserve agricultural lands for the next generation of farmers
10. Resurface and repair roads when and where necessary.
Land uses:
o Agriculture/Forestry
¢ Residentizl

e Parks/Recreation/Conservation

Key Word Objectives: Conservation, Agriculture, Forestry, Low-density development, Conservation
subdivision, Trails, Open space preservation, Environmental protections, Sense of place



" CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

1.

N

10.

11.

12.

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural) & PUD (Planned Unit Development)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner: No gain to the public.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by the Hawkins family
since before 1972.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Agricultural/Forestry.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
Property currently sits across the road from a PUD development and does not meet the current acreage
requirement for A-1 zoning.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: See Rock City
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: same

Location of 0 Hwy 157
Property: Lookout Mountain, GA. 30750

Tax map & parcel number 0-044-001

PC Meeting Date: 1/15/2025

| |

Present Zoning: | R-1 (Residential)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting to rezone the property from R-1(Residential)
to C-1(Commercial) to support existing business
DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows

Greenspace/Conservation Area. This recommends
parks/recreational/conservation

Projected Area:




Walker County Planning Office

Rezanz, Conditional se Vatianee & Vacanes applicasion

W R2rone [Jcondistiznal Usa v O ¥adanes
T P . | - - s
Current Zening: i Requested Changs: |
R-1 C-1 ;
Map & Pareal Date: i Fes: '
| O0d4 301 C 2428 | 30D ':E

*r & Phone: o8& Rock City, Inc. 708-820-2531

o

Street Name & Mumber: __NO assigned street number, Georgia Highway -157

Mailing Address: 1400 Patien Road

City, Stats, Zip Code: _LCOKout Mountain, GA 30750

Rezone tax parcel 0044_001 from R-1 to C-1 to allow for batter utilization to support

Roquast:

e meisting busingess bath sngit ard Iong-taren. The property is nat canducve for agrcuture use o7 athsr Aurpasas, inciuding

rasafantial davelopment, dus o the geagraghizal lanzszaps, Ths parce! 5 cantguous 1o (b busness ard will support ongoing operalians.

ELANNIMNG COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
[ APFROVED AS SUBMITTED

[0 APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

{J} TABLED

O pEnas

I COMMISSIONTRS FINAT DECISION:
O APPHOVED A5 SUBMITTED

[0 APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

[ TaRLED

[1 DENIAL

The following disclosure is reguited of the applicant(s) by Serricn 36-67A of 0.C.G.A, The fullowing & for
dixclesure purpases caly and dues aat disqualify the petition.

Withic the past bwo years, have you tnade either campaign cancributions sotaling $250.00 or more andfer
Rlven gifts baving wales of $250,00 ¢ mare to 2 local gevernment offizlal whs will be ezponsibls for
mukirz a recommendatson cr decision en the application? YES [] NO [L1f YES, then on 2 separate page,
please fumish the follcwing infesmatian;

A} The name of the kacal gavernment olfiialfs) to whom cash contributian or gl was made.

B} The sutal dollar amount(s) of 2ach carspaign made by the applicant to each local offtcial during the
twar years immediately preceding the fitling of the agslication.

C) Ar enumeraticn and deseripeica of each pife having value of $250,00 or mors mad= by the
appiant o eash local gevernment official withiz the past twa years,

Signature ol Aoplicant/Owner:

APPLIGA;QT/Z‘:‘:&{ERL DATE




Zoning Map:




Future Land Use Map:

Lookout Mounta n’

E—

Roads ~ —+— Railroads ik Lakes & Ponds [ _J Crossroad Community
— Highways ——— Rivers & Streams L i City Limits
Character Areas
- Activity Center - Downtown Mived Use Historic Mill Redevelopment Arca - Residential Redevelopment Are
Activity Destination Disirict Estate Residential Industrial Rural Resid ential
Agriculture / Forestry Fairyland Proper Lookout Mountain Neighberhood School
Airport Gateway Corridor B Mill Village 7 Town Center
County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Area Missionary Ridge Residential Traditional Neighborhood

- Daowntown Business District Historic Downtown Mixed Use




2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Figure 49. Old Mineral Springs Road

Suggested Development Strategy:

Greenspace/Conservation; Chickamauga,
LaFayette, and Walker County

\

Description:  These are undeveloped or sparsely
developed lands more suitable for environmental
protections, e.g. scenic views, steep slopes where
development unsustainable, floadplains, wetlands, and
wildlife manogement areas. Example locations within
Walker County are Crockford-Pigeon Mountain Wildlife
Maonagement Areas, Johns Mountain Wildlife
Management Area, Lula Land Trust, and Zahnd Wildlife
Management Area.

1. Promote passive-use tourism and recreational activities, e.g. hiking, biking, hunting, and fishing.

2. Investin infrastructure that promotes recreational activities in hiking, biking, hunting, and fishing.

3. When appropriate, apply for and promote the purchasing of conservation easements.

4. Public investments in new park creation.

5. Public invesiments in park maintenance.

Land uses:
* Parks/Recreation/Conservation

Key Word Objectives: Recreational activities, Open space preservation, Regional cooperation, private

investments, Parx creation, Park maintenaonce



1,

2.

10.

11

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
R-1 (Residential)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: Unknown

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner: Expansion of Rock City and tourism.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Rock City since
1985.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: Yes.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Unknown

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Greenspace/Conservation.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. Unknown.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
Future Land Use map shows Greenspace/Conservation which supports parks & recreation. Adjoining See
Rock City property that is inside the city limits of Lookout Mountain is zoned Tourist Destination.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Linda Jones
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: same

Location of 1142 Villanow Mill Creek Road
Property: LaFayette, GA. 30728

Tax map & parcel number 0-579-008A

PC Meeting Date: 1/15/2025

| |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting to rezone the property from A-1(Agricultural)
to RA(Residential/Agricultural) so the property can be

divided. Property is 5.24 acres.

DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Rural Residential Area.
This recommends residential lots 1-5 acres.

Projected rea:

| P
|

0579}’ 006A .. EG8

.
A oo
0579 008

77
' 0579

057434008




Walker County Planning Office

Rezone, Conditional Use Variance & Variance Application

E‘}Rez-me [ cenditional Use Variance 0O Vaviance

A +

Current Zoning: chﬁested Change:
-] RA__
Map & Parcel Date: Fee:
0-5719 - e0¥ 4 [2-1e-25| 75.09|

Applicant/Owner & Phone: _ Linda Jones/s[___ ]
Strect Name & Number 1142 Vi”aﬂDW Mill Cre&k Hoad

Malling Address: 1142 Villanow Mill Creek Road

City, State, Zip Code: Lafayette. GA 30728

Request: Rezone from A-1 {Agricultural) to RA

{Residential/Agricultural),

[0 APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

[l APFROVED WITH CONDITIONS

. 0 TABLED

[0 p=EMIAL

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FINAL DECISION:
[] AZPROVED AS SUBMITTEDR

[ APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

[0 TABLED

[0 DENTAL

The fallewing disclosues ie requiced of the applicane(s) by Sectivn 36-67A of 0.C.G.4, The Tolknwiny is for
disclosure purposes anly and dees not disqualify the patizion,

Within the past two years, have you ntade sither campalgn contributions sotaling $250.00 or mare andier
ghern gilt3 having valee of S253,00 ar more 19 a local government offtelal o will ke responsibie for
making a racammendstion or decision ar: the applicstion? YES [3 NO Y1 YES, thais on a separste page,
pizass furnish the foliewing infesmation;

A} The name of the benl gevernment officialés) ta whasn cxsh sontribution or Bl was made.

B) The tetal dollar ameunts) of eath campaipn mads by the applizant to each lucal official durlng the
twa yeass smmediately preceding the flling of the application.

€) An enzmecation and descripticn of each gift having val= of $250.00 or more made by tive
applizant to each Jogal government official within the past two years.

Signature of Applicant/Owner:

‘l‘_‘\ﬁl&‘*‘"— 2 Za

APPLICANT/OWNER ATE




Zoning map:




Future Land Use Map:

— Heads  —+— Raiiroads Lakeser Ponds l I Crossroad Community

o=

—— Highways Rivers e Streams L_J City Limits

Character Arsas

- Adivity Center - Lxeemowm Micsd Use

Activity D estination Digrict Estate Nesidential \ Industrial Rural Resid ential
Agriculbure /' Forestry E: E Fairyland Prope Lookout Mountain Neighborhood - Schaol

Airport Grateway Carridor M Village Town Center

County Suburkan Gresispase / Conservation Aren B Bsionary Hidge Reidential Tradifoml Ndghbarhood

- Dot n Business Didrict Histaric own foumn Mired Use

Histarie Mill Redepelapreent Area - Hedden tial Redevely prent Are:



2023-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Figura 51, Chamberlain Road, west of LaFayette

Rural Residential: LaFayette, Rossville, and
Walker County

Description: A rural, mostly undeveloped lands
consisting of large lots, open space, pastoral views, fow
pedsstrian orientation, and a high degree of residential
building separation. Residential building separation is
greater than what exist in County Suburban Charter
areq. These locations may face development pressure
forlower density subdivisions of one unit per ons+ acres.
Agricultural and forestry operations are more likely to
be found dispersed amona large lot residential property.

Suggested Development Strategy:

1. Permit and allow variances for conservation subdivisions designed to incorporate large amount

of open space.

Allow limited commercial aciivitiss.

]

3. Preserve rural features and limit residential development to lot sizes of 1 to 5 acres [(often
designated as Residential-Agricultural or Agricultural Zoning Districts).

4. Whenever possible, connect to regional network of greenspace and trails available ta pedsstrians,
bicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transportation.

5. Limit the rate of water and sewer infrastruciure expansion in a practical, responsible matter.

6. Resurface and repair roads when needed.

Land uses:
¢ Residential
¢ AgriculturefForestry
+ Parks/Recreation/Cons=srvation

Key Word Objectives: Conservation, Agriculture, Farestry, Single family residential, Low-density

development, Conservation subdivision, Trails



1.

N

10.

11.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: Unknown

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property
owner: No gain to the public but would allow her to live by her children.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Ms. Jones since
2015.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: Yes.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Unknown

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Rural Residential.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
Future Land Use map shows Rural Residential which suggests lots 1-5 acres



